Re: CAP-MB 8/23/2022 Mack, Karen TOUR ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/08/202217:31

Hello,
Tour booked.

Guest: Karen Mack
Tour date: 8/23
Tour time: 1pm
Conf# 2460697

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 10:15:25 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: CAP-MB 8/23/2022 Mack, Karen TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

| think that Howie sent this on Friday but | didn't see the attachment
onit. | have attached it.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: new tour only--cap--karen mack 8/23/2022

Date: 05/08/2022 12:09

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book tour only

thanks


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

